

PROPOSED DRAFT  
June 2016

101.03 DEFINITIONS

**FIXED COMPLETION DATE**

For Completion Date Contracts, the fixed calendar date that all work on the project is to be complete.

Deleted: The

**CONTRACT TIME**

The number of Working Days or Calendar Days allotted or the Fixed Completion Date for completing the contract, including authorized time extensions.

Deleted: working days, calendar days,

Deleted: fixed completion date allowed

**HOLIDAYS**

Legal holidays as defined in the State of Montana laws (Section 1-1-216 MCA)

Deleted: are

**NO WORK DAYS**

Days that work is prohibited under the contract.

Deleted: ). All holidays are defined as No Work Days, unless approved by the Engineer.

Deleted:

Deleted: No

**WINTER PERIOD**

All days from November 16<sup>th</sup> through April 15<sup>th</sup>, inclusive.

Deleted: SHUTDOWN

Deleted: calendar

**WORKING DAY**

Any day that is charged against contract time in a Working Day contract.

Deleted: are holidays, Sundays,

REASON: Clarify the Department's definitions for contract time.

COMMENTS

NOT FINALIZED